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Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]
Sent: 11/6/2012 10:15:07 AM

To: Sandra Cooper [/0=TOC/OQU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=scooper]

Subject: Re: dr. m lewin

Not worth a response,
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:13 AM
To: Ed Houghton

Subject: Fw: dr. m lewin

Really??
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
Office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON

L9Y 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

obile
From I [ mailto

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:05 AM
To: Sandra Cooper
Subject: dr. m lewin

dear mayor cooper;
i was very disappointed with your responses and attitude during last night's council meeting.

your disrespect to dr lewin and every collingwood taxpayer and voter was shameful!(chadwick and edwards
were no better)

in addition to the points he raised i would like to give you the scoop on what collingwood is talking about.
i have heard kimberley wingrove was forced out( and paid over $200,000) when she opposed this plan.

i have also heard your cousin paul bonwick was paid a substantial amount to negotiate this deal(not unlike the
tremont debacle)
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i vote very chance i get and unless i hear something different from you i will never vote for you again!

i would especially like to hear whether on not ms. wingrove was let go over this, and whether your close
relative paul bonwick

benefited from this deal!




